
Richard A. Simpson 
202.719.7314 
rsimpson@wiley.Iaw 

July 10, 2023 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Damian McElrath v. State cf Georgia, No. 22-721 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

W iley 
Wiley Rein LLP 
2050 M St NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
Tel: 202.719.7000 

wiley.Iaw 

I represent petitioner in the above-captioned case. On behalf of both parties, I am writing to 

request the following extensions of time for the merits briefs and joint appendix: 

Brief for Petitioner (and Joint Appendix): August 29, 2023 

Brief for Respondent: October 13, 2023 

Both parties have agreed to this proposed schedule, which would allow the Court to hold oral 

argument during the December 2023 sitting. Please let me know if you need any additional 

information. 

Sincerely, 

/5/ Richard A. Simpson 

Richard A. Simpson 
Counsel cf Record 

cc: Stephen John Petrany 
Counsel for Respondent 


